

**From:** [Bassham, Lawrence E \(Fed\)](#)  
**To:** [Souppaya, Murugiah P. \(Fed\)](#); [Bartock, Michael J. \(Fed\)](#)  
**Subject:** VMs  
**Date:** Monday, August 7, 2017 11:06:33 AM

---

A few things...

1) I'll take back the server that Supriya was using to do the RFID property stuff. I'd like to get a laptop configured to do all of that directly (all the WAMP stuff on it). The RFID project wants to use a USB port and that doesn't seem to be something we can pass through the hypervisor. Mike, can get together to discuss this?

2) I can use the same server to start getting set up for PQC submissions acceptance. On that topic, can I get a Linux VM? Do you have any of them lying around?

Hopefully we can talk tomorrow.

Larry